From: Mann. Ryan

To: Eads, Cristina, EMNRD; Littrell, Kyle

Cc: Bratcher, Mike, EMNRD; Hamlet, Robert, EMNRD

Subject: [EXT] RE: NVV2002832621 REMUDA NORTH 25 STATE #906H @ 30-015-44312
Date: Friday, October 30, 2020 11:12:16 AM

Attachments: imaae006.png

NMSLO is in concurrence with NMOCD. No further action is necessary at this time.

Ryan Mann

Remediation Specialist
Surface Resources

Office: (575)392-3697

Cell: (505)699-1989

New Mexico State Land Office
914 N. Linam Street

Hobbs, NM 88240
rmann@slo.state.nm.us

nmstatelands.org

**Due to the Coronavirus, State Land Office facilities are closed to the public until further notice.
Business operations remain open and our staff can be reached at (505) 827-5760 or

www.nmstatelands.org/contact.

CONFIDENTIALITY NOTICE - This e-mail transmission, including all documents, files, or previous e-mail
messages attached hereto, may contain confidential and/or legally privileged information. If you are not
the intended recipient, or a person responsible for delivering it to the intended recipient, you are hereby
notified that you must not read this transmission and that any disclosure, copying, printing, distribution, or
use of any of the information contained in and/or attached to this transmission is STRICTLY
PROHIBITED. If you have received this transmission in error, please immediately notify the sender and
delete the original transmission and its attachments without reading or saving in any manner. Thank you.

From: Eads, Cristina, EMNRD [mailto:Cristina.Eads@state.nm.us]

Sent: Thursday, October 29, 2020 4:07 PM

To: Littrell, Kyle <Kyle_Littrell@xtoenergy.com>

Cc: Bratcher, Mike, EMNRD <mike.bratcher@state.nm.us>; Hamlet, Robert, EMNRD
<Robert.Hamlet@state.nm.us>; Mann, Ryan <rmann@slo.state.nm.us>

Subject: [EXTERNAL] NVV2002832621 REMUDA NORTH 25 STATE #906H @ 30-015-44312

NVV2002832621 REMUDA NORTH 25 STATE #906H @ 30-015-44312
Kyle,
The OCD has approved the Closure C-141 for incident # NVV2002832621. No further action is

required at this time and the signed C-141 can be found in the online image data base under the
incident #.
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Thanks,

Cristina Eads

Environmental Bureau

EMNRD — Oil Conservation Division
5200 Oakland Avenue NE, Suite 100
Albuquerque, New Mexico 87113
505.670-5601

email: Cristina.Eads@state.nm.us

OCD approval does not relieve the operator of liability should their operations fail to adequately investigate and
remediate contamination that may pose a threat to groundwater, surface water, human health or the environment. In
addition, OCD approval does not relieve the operator of responsibility for compliance with any other federal, state, or
local laws and/or regulations.
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